
From: Anthony Odgers <aodgers@ieu.org.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 4:50 PM 
To: BRIGHT, Zoe <Zoe.BRIGHT@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Educational Services (Schools) General Staff Award 2010 
 
Dear Ms Bright, 
 
Thank-you for your email. I apologise for our tardiness. Please find attached a draft determination in 
this matter. The wording of the proposed variation in the determination is the same as that 
proposed by the AIS, save the reference to clause 9.6 which is unnecessary. 
 
Regards 
 
Anthony Odgers 
 
 
Anthony Odgers 
Assistant Federal Secretary 
Independent Education Union of Australia 
Unit 10, 40 Brisbane Ave 
Barton  ACT  2600 
Tel: 03 9254 1873 Fax: 03 9254 1865 
Email: aodgers@ieu.org.au 
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DRAFT DETERMINATION 
 
Fair Work Act 2009 
s. 156 – 4 yearly review of modern awards 
 

4 yearly review of modern awards 
(AM2019/17) 
 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (SCHOOLS) GENERAL STAFF AWARD 2010 
[MA000076] 

 
Educational Services 

FULL BENCH                                                                                   DATE 
 
4 yearly review of modern awards – Educational Services (Schools) General Staff Award 2010 
– modern award varied 

A. Further to the decision [ REFERENCE] issued by the Full Bench of the Fair Work 

Commission on (DATE) , the Educational Services (Schools) General Staff Award 2010 

is varied as follows: 

 

1. By replacing clause 15.1.(c) with the following clause: 

 

(c) night shift is a shift which is not a day shift and which finishes after midnight 

and at or before the commencement of the relevant spread of ordinary hours 

identified in clause 9.5 

 

B. This determination comes into operation from (DATE). In accordance with s.165(3) of 

the Fair Work Act 2009, this determination does not take effect until the start of the 

first pay period that starts on or after (DATE) 
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